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DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No. /64

TO:

s. 2016

Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary /Secondary School Heads/OICs

From: FROSERFINA J. BRAVO J\/
Schools Division SuperintendenLM
Date: October 7, 2016
Subject: Monitoring and Evaluation of the Implementation of Learning Resource
Centers and Library Hubs and School Library Needs Analysis
1. The DepEd-Bureau of Learning Resources Quality Assurance Division will conduct a Monitoring
and Evaluation on the Implementation of Learning Resource Centers and Library Hubs and
School Library to gather data on the status of learning resource centers, library hubs, and school
libraries and to identify the needs of school libraries with regard to library collections to serve as
basis for inputs in the Call guidelines for supplementary materials.
2. In line with this, all schools are required to accomplish the attached forms and submit not later
than October 11, 2016 to Mr. Jan Vincent D. Galvez, Division Librarian for consolidation and to
be submitted to the Central Office .
3. Immediate dissemination and compliance of this Memorandum is desired.



